SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b

Records relating to
commission of Juvenile
offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

ACCESS restricted to law

justice purposes only.




Officer safety
information

enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited | cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#39 Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion

identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the

of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),




public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#aAf Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).

#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of officers/employee accused of Guild v. City of Puyallup,
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Investigations and Inquiries, if the Bellevue John Does, 164
findings are not Sustained. Police Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
officers/employees have a right to 139.
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Paul Carpenter

Incident Details

Page 1 of 7

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence

4/4/2016 3/29/2016 18:59
Record ID # Incident No IA No
9256 16-110249 F16-026

Date/Time Entered
4/4/2016 23:15

Incident Summary

Officers responded to the Shadle Walmart reference a shoplifter using a razor blade to cut open packages and

conceal items. When contacted at the entrance, the suspecttried to flee on foot, stillarmed, pushing Loss
Prevention and knocking Ofc. Johnson to the ground. Ofc. Wells and Ofc. Johnson both used tactics to take
the suspectinto custody.

In compliance with policy per AssistantChief Meidl 04/12/16.

Incident Location

e 2310 Wellesley AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force
Fleeing (Felony)

Weather Condition

Clear

Citizen Injured

Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build

Large

ServiceBeing Rendered
Call for Service

Lighting Condition
Interior Lighting

Citizen Taken to Hospital

Yes

Citizen's Height
5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None Detected
Officer(s) Injured
No

Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Eric Joseph Hood

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EMuL 1p02h9Nseht...

4/14/2016



Incident Summary

DOB: 11/15/1973 Race: White Gender: Male
Address
e 32 Pacific AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Assaultive
¢ Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions

| Injury Locations

Page 2 of 7

b-Minor Visible Injury |1

FRONT

Charges against this citizen
¢ Felony - PersonCrime

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher Johnson - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Level 2 Tactic - Was force effective: Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EMuL1p02h9Nseht... 4/14/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 7

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Level 2 Tactic |Yes |C |1

FRONT BACK

iy
-
1

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

a-Minor Injury |12, 4

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EMuL1p02h9Nseht... 4/14/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 7

Q
&>
v |

FRONT BACK
7/

~r ~

Condition

Officer Dale Wells - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe then Drive - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
TASER-Probe then Drive [Yes [H, K 1,2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EMuL1p02h9Nseht... 4/14/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 7

BACK

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Citizen Witnesses

Jeremiah Blackwell
DOB EEEZE - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 2310 Wellesley AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
« (509) 327-0404
Krystal Wages
DOB:IHEZE - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 2310 Wellesley AV, Direction: W, 99205, WA 99205

Phone
¢ (509) 389-2204

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.apx?x=EMuL 1p02h9Nseht... 4/14/2016



Incident Summary Page 6 of 7

Officer Witnesses

Officer Seth Berrow - Payroll Number:
Officer Brandon Rankin - Payroll Number {23
Lieutenant Joseph Walker - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

4/5/2016 16-110249 CAD Printout pdf
4/5/2016 16-110249 Taser Report pdf
4/5/2016 16-110249 Taser Graph 1 pdf
4/5/2016 16-110249 Taser Graph 2 pdf
4/5/2016 16-110249 Officer Reports pdf
4/5/2016 16-110249 Supv Review doc
4/6/2016 IMG_0001 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0002 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0003 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0004 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0005 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0006 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0007 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0008 JPG
4/6/2016 IMG_0009 JPG
4/7/2016 16-110249 BWC Videos

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To CC Approved

4/5/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs Lieutenant Joseph
Walker

Sender's Instructions: I have reviewed this incident and believe the use of force by Ofc. Wells and Ofc.
Johnson was within policy. The photo log was not in OnBase at the time I submitted this incident, IA please
attach the photo log.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

Lieutenant Joseph (none)

4/7/2016 Sergeant David Staben |
Walker

Sender's Instructions: UOF review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Paul when I open the video link it takes me to your video and it shows
two different report numbers. It wont let me open the video either and none of the other officers videos are
there. Can you take a look at the link? thanks

4/7/2016 Lieutenant Joseph Sergeant Paul Carpenter [[((none)
Walker
Sender's Instructions: See my notes. The video link seems to be missing the officers videos and shows
another report number. can you take a look at the link again

Recipient's Comments/Response: The link to the BWC videos should be fixed.

4/7/2016 Sergeant Paul Carpenter |Lieutenant Joseph (none)

Walker

Sender's Instructions: UOF Review

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur with Sgt Carpenters review and recommendation. I was also
on scene during this incident and observed the officers utilize appropriate tactics and training to detain this
suspect who was still armed with razor blades. The suspect had also knocked Officer Johnson to the ground
while committing this robbery. All officers followed SPD policy.

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.apx?x=EMuL 1p02h9Nseht... 4/14/2016



Incident Summary Page 7 of 7

Lieutenant Joseph Captain Daniel Torok (none)
Walker

Sender's Instructions: ready for your review
Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of force was within policy.

4/8/2016

4/12/2016 Captain Daniel Torok Asst Chief Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Although utilizing a Taser probe deployment at a running individual is
discouraged, the circumstances presented by the suspect (who was known to be armed) created a unique
situation that made this use of force reasonable under the totality of the circumstances.

Entering OfficerSignature Line

Sergeant Paul Carpenter

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant David Staben

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Sergeant Paul Carpenter

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.apx?x=EMuL 1p02h9Nseht... 4/14/2016



Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-110249

Date: 03/29/2016

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: Y

Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt. P. Carpenter #529 L229

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable

report.

Incident Summary:

Officers responded to Shadle Walmart reference a shoplifter using a razor blade/utility knife to
remove electronics items from their packaging before concealing the items on his person. Due to
the suspect being armed with the blade, loss prevention waited for police before attempting
contact. When loss prevention attempted to detain the suspect, he shoved the LPO away and
tried to flee the store on foot. Ofc. Johnson stepped in front of the suspect but was shouldered to
the ground by the suspect as he ran past. Ofc. Wells deployed Taser probes to the suspect’s
lower back, causing the suspect to fall to the ground. The officers attempted to prone handcuff
the suspect, but he resisted by keeping his right arm under his chest/stomach. Given the
suspect’s assaultive/resistive actions and the fact he was still armed with a blade, Ofc. Johnson
delivered 3-4 Level II knee strikes to the suspect’s left shoulder/rib area, while Ofc. Wells
concurrently delivered a drive-stun Taser application to the suspect’s buttocks, completing the
circuit with the probes. The suspect immediately released his arm and became compliant.

Officer Interview Summary:
Ofc. Wells was wearing a BWC. Ofc. Wells’ written report accurately reflects the statements he

made to me at the scene.

Ofc. Johnson was wearing a BWC. Ofc. Johnson’s written report accurately reflects the
statements he made to me at the scene.

Subject Interview Summary:
My interview with the suspect was recorded on my BWC and is covered in my written report.

Witness Interview Summary:
Krystal Wages and Jeremiah Blackwell, Walmart LPO’s, were interviewed by Ofc. Rankin, see
his additional report. Blackwell also provided a written statement of the incident, see his report.




Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N:
Lt. Walker was not wearing a BWC. Lt. Walker’s written report accurately reflects the
statements he made to me at the scene.

Ofc. Rankin was not wearing a BWC. Ofc. Rankin’s written report accurately reflects the
statements he made to me at the scene.

Ofc. Berrow was wearing a BWC. Ofc. Berrow’s written report accurately reflects the
statements he made to me at the scene.

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations:

The suspect was extremely contrite once in custody and apologized for his actions numerous
times. The suspect tended to ramble and repeat statements, and it is quite possible he has mental
health issues as well.

Sergeant Findings:

The suspect used immediate and assaultive force against a Walmart Loss Prevention Associate
and a Spokane Police Officer in an attempt to retain property stolen from Walmart and avoid
apprehension. He was armed with a razor blade and actively resisted efforts to place him in
handcuffs. After reviewing this incident, I believe force used by Ofc. Wells and Ofc. Johnson
was reasonable, objective, and within policy.




Incident History for: #SP160110249

Entered 03/29/16 18:59:34 BY 91110 911192
Dispatched 03/29/16 19:03:10 BY PCCO1 1234
Enroute 03/29/16 19:03:10

Onscene 03/29/16 19:05:19

Closed 03/30/16 19:50:27

Initial Type: SUSPER

Final Type: ROB (ROBBERY, PERSON(S))

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 1
Disposition: 1B Source: A Primary Unit: A243
Police BLK: SPA1NW
Group: P1 Beat: Map Page: 24
Loc: 2301 W WELLESLEY AV ,SPK —- WALMART ,SPK btwn N BELT ST & N ALBERTA ST (V)
Name: WAGES, KRYSTAL Addr: SAME, EMPL Phone: 5093892204
/185934 (911192) ENTRY SUBJ CUTTING OPEN PACKAGES WITH A RAZOR BLADE
TO STEAL THE ITEMS . COMP HAS NOT APPROACHED S
UBJ. NO OTHER WEAPONS SEEN . NO THREATS
/190003 SUPP TXT: SUBJ: WM, LATE 40'S, 511/MED-HVY, BLK HOO
DIE WITH WHI WRITING ON FRONT, BLU JEANS
/190013 (1234 ) HOLD
/190107 (911192) -CHANGE NAM: CRYSTAL --> WAGES, KRYSTAL,
TXT: SUBJ ALSO IN LIGHT BLU HAT. NOW IN THE HE
ALTH/BEAUTY SECTION GOING TOWARDS THE REGISTER
S. UNK AMOUNT OF PROPERTY THAT HAS BEEN HIDDEN
SO FAR. IS ALONE
/190116 SUPP TXT: ###
/190258 (1234 ) MISC , BC NORTH
/190310 DISPER B236 #1203 WELLS, DALE
/190317 ASSTER B230 #359 PAVLISCHAK, JAMIE
/190433 $PREMPT B230
/190433 SASSTER A312 #1259 RANKIN, BRANDON
#1022 FATIRBANKS, LANCE
/190433 PREDSP B230 A312
/190510 (1259 ) *ASSTER A318 [2301 W WELLESLEY AV ,SPK]
#1259 RANKIN, BRANDON
#1207 BERROW, SETH
/190519 (1234 ) ONSCNE B236
/190628 PREMPT A312 , TYPO... S/ A318
/191147 MISC B236 ,WHI SUNGLASSES, NC HAT, CARRYING A RAZOR BLAD
E IN HIS HAND
/191218 ONSCNE A318 , AREA
/191224 (216 ) *ASSTER L1166 [2301 W WELLESLEY AV , SPK]
216 WALKER, JOEY
/191237 (1234 ) NEWLOC A318 [WEST DOORS]
/191244 NEWLOC B236 [EAST DOORS]
/191327 ASSTER A310 [EAST DOORS]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER
/191334 (975 ) *ASSTOS B235 [EAST DOORS]
#975 MATTHEW, YESHUA
/191342 (1234 ) CHGLOC A310 [GARDEN EXIT]
/191514 MISC A318 , BTWN WESTERN DOORS AND GARDEN EXIT
/191535 (975 ) *NEWLOC B235 [ SW/BACK]
/191801 (1259 ) *REMINQ A318 MVEH,ATJI2784, , i ssrevvvvsrsereanerrs
/191825 (1234 ) ©NEWLOC A310 [WEST SIDE/MAIN FRONT DOORS]
/192035 (216 ) *ONSCNE L166
/192117 (1234 ) NEWLOC L166 [FRONT]
/192352 MISC B236 ,ON THE PHONE W/ LP, THEY'RE STILL FOLLOWING H




IM AROUND

/192438 MISC B236 ,ABOUT 4-500 $$ WORTH OF MERCH
/192949 MISC B236 ,MILLIN' AROUND MAKING HIS WAY TO THE FRONT, I
N THE FOOD SECTION NOW
/193216 MISC B236 ,HE MIGHT BE COMING OUT, WORKING TOWARDS TEH M
AIN FRONT DOORS
/193248 MISC B236 ,STILL HOLDING THE RAZOR IN HIS RIGHT HAND
/193643 MISC B236 ,HE'S MOVE BACK DEEPER INTO THE STORE
/193800 MISC B236 , DUMPED HIS CART, HEADING FOR THE DOOR
/193837 MISC B236 ,HE'S COMING TO THE FRONT
/193856 MISC B236 , FIGHTING WITH HIM
/193857 (1023 ) *ASSTER A313 [WEST SIDE/MAIN FRONT DOORS]
. #1023 BISHOP, ELINA
/193919 (1015 ) *ASSTER A31ll1 [WEST SIDE/MAIN FRONT DOORS]
#1015 KIRBY, AARON
/193923 *ONSCNE A311
/193926 (1234 ) MISC L166 , TAZ DEPLOYED
/194121 EMSREQ A310 T/PCCO06
,MEDICS CONC BREATHING MALE BLOODY FACE
/194125 ASSTER L229 [FRONT]
#529 CARPENTER, PAUL D
/194152 MISC A310 , DETAINED
/194212 (1023 ) *PREMPT A313
/194219 (1069 ) CALLBK A310 T/PCCO1
, FIRE ENR
/194249 (1234 ) MISC B236 , TIME CHK
/194305 ASSTER P301 [FRONT]
$287 HAGER, BILL
/194611 (1141 ) REMINQ B235 WANT, B235,,,,,,,H00D,ERIC,J,1973,11,15,,,,+1+:
7
’
/194752 (529 *ONSCNE L229
/195025 (1141 MISC ,CONF / SENT ON HOOD

)
)
/195901 (287 ) *ONSCNE P301
/200057 (1015 ) *CLEAR A311 , PSTAT/ASST - NOT ON SCENE DURING USE OF FORCE

/200759 (287 ) *MISC P301 , TOOK PICS OF SUSPECTS INJURIES AND WEAPONS

/200811 *CLEAR P301 , 8K PSTAT/ASST

/201010 (975 )y *MISC B235 , PSTAT/ASST

/201510 *CLEAR B235

/202019 (529 )y *MISC L229 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY U.O.F. REPORT

/202024 SPREMPT L229

/202441 (1203 ) *TRANS B236 [JAIL] M/0

/202531 (1259 ) *CHGLOC A318 [PROPERTY]

/202951 (966 ) *NEWLOC A310 [WC]

/203039 *REMINQ A310 MVEHIAHD196:LIIIIIIIIII(IIIIIII’IIIII

/203057 *REMINQ A310 MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
III[IIIIIX

/203315 (216 ) *CLEAR L1166 , PSTAT/ASST
/203459 (1203 ) *TRANSC B236 [JAIL] M/3.2
/204147 (1259 ) *ONSCNE A318

/204706 (1203 ) *TRANSC B236 [DEACONESS] M/3.3

/205233 *TRANSC B236 [DEACONESS] M/4.7
/212024 (1259 ) *CHGLOC A318 [PAPER WC]

/212745 *ONSCNE A318

/225235 *CLEAR  A318 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT
/225850 (1234 ) OK A310

/225852 OK B236

/231138 (1222 ) *ASSTER A319 [WC]

#1222 HOWARD, CALEB
/231142 *PREMPT A319



/231302
/234652

*** New
/003200
/003221
/010612

/010838
/011237
/011309

/011334
/013550

/014401
/014552
/015238
/015359
/020038

/021114
/021213

/021646
/022906
/023045

/023526
/023526
/161152
/161156
/161836
/161952
/162021
/162616
/165049
/165641
/165643
/181154

/181357
/195027

/195027

(966
(1123

Date:
(966

(1234

(1203

(1255

(1234
(1203

(1234
(1123

(369
(1069

(1255
(1203
(1255
(455

(844

)
)

03/30/16 ***

)
)

)

SPREMPT
CALLBK

*ASSTER
*CLEAR
MISC

MISC
*MISC
*MISC

*MISC
*ASSTOS

OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

OK

ASSTOS

*CLEAR
TRANS

TRANSC
*MISC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
CLOSE
REOPEN
DISPOS

*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*CHGLOC

*ONSCNE

*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*CLEAR

CLOSE

A310

A310
A310
B236

B236
B236

B236

D473

D473
B236
B236
B236
L269

L269
D473

D473
D473
B236

D473
D473

A243
A243
A243
A243
A243
A243
A243
A243
AZ243

A243

A243

A243

T/PCCO1

,CALLED SHADLE WALMART AT 327-0404, SPOKE TO E
MPLOYEE WHO WILL HAVE EMPLOYEE STATEMENTS AND
SURV TOGETHER FOR PICK UP TOMORROW. WILL CB WH
EN EVERYTHING IS READY FOR PICK UP.

#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
,03/30/16 01:05:25 MESSAGE FROM: B236 CAN YOU
ADD ERIC J HOOD, 11-15-73 TO THE TRESPASS FILE
CANNOT GO TO ANY WALMART STORE FOR THREE YEA
RS.
;++,SPD TRESP FILE UPDATED
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/RPT
, HOOD BOCKED FOR ROBBERY 2 AFTER BEING MEDICAL
LY CLEARED
, TASER PROBES AND CARTRIDGE PLACED ON PROPERTY
BY RANKIN
[DEACONESS]
#1255 BEASLEY, JAROD

(1]

[ DEACONESS]
#369 TILLEY, RONALD G

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN

[JAIL]

, RESET

,MILES 1.5

, SUBJECT DISCHARGED AND BOOKED

TYP: SUSPER --> ROB

RSP: PPK --> PPK

DSP: 1E

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/WAR

, NO MORE INFORMATION

#844 VANTASSEL, RONALD
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIII #4b r ¢+ ¢+t 1 1 7T
MVEHIAWM34O4IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
MURANT, ;v rrrese, A, .. ..
MWANTIII!IIIIIIII’ #4b rrrrrrrrt
MVEHIAPG4384IIIIIIII’IIIIIIIIIIIIIII

[NW)

MWANT, ,,,,,,COVEY, CHARLESM, 1976,50,11,,,, /¢4

rrtr

MWANT, ,I1D,,,,,COVEY,CHARLESM,1976,05,11,M,,,,,

1 rtrrry

DSP: 1E —--> 1B
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-110249
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ROBBERY 0 -
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#3 ATrEMEIFED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION 4 ATTEMSED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATEMMIME | DISTRICT
Tue 03/29/2016 18:59 Tue 03/29/2016 18:59 | Tue 03/29/2016 20:30
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
03/29/2016 21:00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.56.210 ROBBERY-2ND DEG /120
LOCATION OF INCIDENT ) LOCATION NAME {IF APPLICABLE) —

2301 W Wellesley Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

A-1 Hood, Eric Joseph M | W-White 11/15/1973 42
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS N

600" 240 Medium Brown BLU - Blue

aciﬁ_ﬁ(lolE:NIT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP o RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

32 W Pacific, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE ]
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC bODE

Felony Class B 9A.56.210 ROBBERY-2ND DEG /120
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 7
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 03/29/2016 |19:40 |

ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH

2301 W Walmart Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205 Clwiren [%‘;‘;‘:F;E“
JUV. PARIGRD. | NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves € no

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID

—_ #4a

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves OIno
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ empLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN TsucioenoTE | HOLD PLACED BY T

Deaconess ‘ Oonoury | Alissa Helvik Founo? ]

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1203 - Wells, Dale
APPROVAL R DATE/TIME
#529 - Carpenter, Paul 03/3

ORI

!'f g i 5 = ;- - il Sy R S e
Incident Report #1 03/30/2016 02:31:18.085




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
O | 16-110249

ROBBERY

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE

|
DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

VICTIM OF
Ofins. # 9A,56.210 ROBBERY-2ND DEG

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT

< *y

vB-1 |Walmart -
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
ﬁ\?mDENL ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1 | 2301 W Wellesley Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
OFNDR. #

A-1

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE "DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
C-1 Wages, Krystal M W-White #5
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
505" 220 Heavy Sandy BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALTY [T | 2301 W Wellesley Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 389-2204, (Work) (509) 327-0404

NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
WUTY [ | 2301 W Wellesley Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

W-1 Blackwell, Jeremiah M M | W-White #50
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'10" 140 Medium Black BLU - Blue

PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Work) (509) 327-0404, (Cell) (509) 389-5775

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

[ raxe | STATE

DRIVER'S LICENSE

STATUS QUANTITY UNITS TOTAL VALUE
1 Recovered 1 $ 250.00
| DESCRIPTION/ICOMMENTS ITEMICATEGORY T ™PE —
misc. electronic items Miscellaneous not otherwise Classified
BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
OWNER RECEIVED FROM
Walmart
COMMENTS

03/30/2016 02:31:18.325




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED [ INCIDENT NUMBER

ROBBERY 16-110249

Page 3

2 Pipee S £ z (=1
On 3-29-16 at 1859 hours, Krystal Wages called 911 to report she was following a shoplifting suspect around Walmart
located at 2301 W. Wellesley Ave. She described the suspect and stated he was using a knife to cut items out of the
packages. Because the suspect was armed and using a knife, she and her associate Jeremiah Blackwell did not contact
the suspect. When dispatch broadcast the call, | was nearby at the COPS NW shop.

| put myself on the call and the phoned Wages myself using my car cell phone. | arrived on scene and stayed outside of
the store. By the time | arrived, Wages said the suspect later identified as Eric Hood had been shopping for about 30
minutes. Wages estimated that Hood had stolen about $400 worth of electronics. | asked her to describe the male and
she described him as a white male, 40 years old, wearing blue overalls, a light blue North Carolina Tar Heels hat and a
black hooded sweatshirt with white lettering and white sunglasses. She told me Hood was using a razor blade and the
blade did not have a handle on it. Hood would put his hand in his jacket pocket and pull out the razor blade. He would
conceal the blade by covering his hand around it. Since the blade did not have a handle, the blade was very hard to see.
Hood repeated this as he walked around the store. He would take electronic items, put them in the cart and then go to
an empty isle. He would pull the blade out and cut the security devices and packaging out. He would conceal the item
under his shirt and then put the packaging in the cart. Wages believed Hood was committing a felony by cutting the
devices, but | had to explain to her that he was not because he was not using a specific tool. Hood might not have been
committing a felony, but Wages and Blackwell were very scared about the razor blade in his hand and decided they
would not contact Hood and only follow him.

| stayed outside of the store and called for additional officers. | know Hood was in possession of a razor blade which
was in his hand and being used to cut packages. Hood had not threatened anyone with the blade. There was probable
cause for theft even though Hood had not left the store. He clearly showed an intent to deprive Walmart of the
property. The items were damaged and could not be resold. For the safety of the customers and loss prevention, |
wanted to contact Hood outside of the store where his options to run would be limited. The last thing | wanted was to
chase him through aisles of the store and around other customers. We waited outside as Wages and Blackwell followed
Hood around the store. Wages advised me when Hood was coming to the front of the store. He had been pushing a
cart around which assisted him in transporting the items. Hood dumped the cart and headed for the doors around
1938 hours. When Wages lost sight of Hood near the front, he had the razor blade in his hand and then put the hand in
his pocket. Wages told me Blackwell was moving toward the front and watching Hood.

| was outside the main door on the east side while Ofc. Johnson was on the west side of the main door. Lt. Walker was
in the parking lot to the north. Ofc. Berrow and his trainee, Ofc. Rankin were outside of the main doors but more
toward the garden entrance. Blackwell was walking ahead of the suspect and he came to my door. Blackwell stayed
just inside of the outer set of doors. | told him to move back, but he did not. | saw Hood exit the interior set of doors.
His right hand was in his overall pocket and | could not see where the knife or razor blades were. | had previously
activated my body camera hoping to get past the 30 seconds of no sound. | had my Taser in my right hand and had
already decided | was not going to fight or wrestle with Hood while he had the knife in his hand. | planned on giving
Hood a chance to comply while holding my Taser in a low ready position.

By the time Hood exited the first set of doors, the camera caught the audio, but not what Blackwell said. Blackwell
stepped towards Hood and identified himself while grabbing Hood's cotton jacket. Because of Blackwell’s interaction, |




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B - Roseuh
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ROBBERY O 16-110249

was not able to give Hood a warning of possible force. | stepped past Blackwell as Hood pushed Blackwell away from
him and started to run the towards the west door. | yelled, “Police, you're under arrest!” | was still not able to see if
Hood’s hands were empty due to the small size of a razor blade and his back being towards me. At the same time, Ofc.
Johnson had entered through the west door blocking the escape path. Hood ran towards Johnson and intentionally
lowered his shoulder like a running back and ran right through Johnson knocking him back and out of the way.
Blackwell grabbed hold of Hood's jacket and was being drug behind Hood like a skier behind a boat. | yelled at Blackwell
to let go and get out of the way and then pulled him off of Hood. Hood ran out of the west doors and towards the
parking lot where more people were. | later learned Ofc. Berrow was just outside of the west doors, but did not know it

at the time.

Hood had committed misd. theft by stealing several hundred dollar’s worth of items. He was confronted by store
security and pushed Blackwell in order to escape while still holding the merchandise concealed in his shirt. I had
advised Hood he was under arrest and announced my authority. Hood was now resisting arrest by fleeing. Hood
committed robbery by first pushing Blackwell out of the way and then running over Ofc. Johnson who had tried to stop
him. Before contacting Ofc. Johnson, Hood lowered his shoulder in an intent to knock Johnson out of the way.

I knew Hood had a razor blade on him and the blade was last seen in his right hand. When exiting the store, Hood’s
right hand was concealed. The blade was small and concealable and could be hidden by Hood closing his hand. A razor
blade can be a deadly weapon and is capable of causing serious injury. The store was full of shoppers at the time. Hood
was fleeing and had already pushed Blackwell and knocked over Ofc. Johnson. | believed if Hood was not stopped
quickly, he would pose a risk to the public and officers. Hood is a very large man and weighs about 240 pounds. He later
claimed to have previous leg injuries, but was running quickly.

Once Hood cleared the exterior set of door and Blackwell was safely out of the way, | deployed my taser cartridge at
Hood. I aimed for the right side of his back just above the belt line. | was about 10 feet behind Hood when | deployed
the taser. The probes hit Hood who fell forward to the ground. When he fell, he hit his face the concrete which caused
a nose bleed. Several officers assisted in attempting to control Hood. Hood was lying prone, but had his right hand
tucked under him. I told him to put his hand behind his back and so did several other officers. Hood was not complying
and kept his right arm tucked under him despite orders to bring his arm back. I lifted up Hood’s back and body to make
sure his arm was not pinned under him making it so he could not comply. | pulled on his now free arm, but | did not
move because Hood was holding tight under him. | had been told by Wages, that the razor blades were either in his
right hand or right pocket. Hood was also thrashing trying to buck and kick officers with his legs. | told him to stop
fighting and repeated he was still under arrest. | was very concerned that Hood may still be holding the razor blade and
if he freed his arm could do serious bodily harm to an officer or himself. Hood continued to resist in the above
mentioned manner. Ofc. Johnson gave Hood one knee strike, but it had no effect.

My two probes were still in Hood's lower back. | placed my taser with the expended cartridge on Hood's buttocks and
did a drive stun for the full 5 second cycle. After the end of the second taser application, Hood began to comply with
our commands and produced his right arm allowing us to place him in handcuffs. | looked down and saw he had a small
folding pocket knife in his right front pants pocket. | removed the knife and set it aside.




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff BeEss
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ROBBERY ] 16-110249

After Hood stopped resisting, we started to check him for injuries. Hood had some blood on his face which we later
found was all from a bloody nose. He also had some small scrapes to his hands from the cement he landed on. He later
complained of an injury to his left foot which he said occurred by someone stepping on it while he was being detained.
We called for medics to come evaluate him and notified dispatch of the taser deployment. We moved Hood so he
could lean his back up against a wall and more comfortable while he waited for medics.

| advised Hood he was under arrest and of his right to an attorney and to remain silent. | asked if he had any weapons
on him and he said the razor blades fell out of his pocket when he fell. We later recovered two loose razor blades and
one inside of a yellow handled box cutter not far from Hood.

I read Hood his rights from the department issued rights card. He stated he understood them and would waive them.
He told me he was homeless and needed to steal the items to get food. | found this odd since | when recovered the
stolen items, most of them were electronic and headphone items. He admitted to stealing the items and to pushing
people to get away. He stated he went into “fight or flight” mode and just reacted. | later asked if he had the razor
blades in his hands while he was resisting arrest. He told me the blades were all in his jacket pocket and his hand was in
his overall pocket. He also apologized for theft and knocking people over. He said he was desperate and hungry.

I did the search incident to arrest and located the stolen items. They were concealed up inside of Hood’s red shirt
which was tucked into his overalls. | gave the items to Blackwell so he could tally them up. | gave my taser cartridge to
Ofc. Rankin so he could place it on property along with the other taser items he collected. The cartridge used was
#C4102d5H. | gave my taser to Sgt. Carpenter so he could download it and | advised him of what had occurred.

Medics treated Hood and remove the taser probes. | was not present when they were removed or when Cpl. Hager
took pictures of injuries and the scene.

I transported Hood to jail where he started to complain of pain in his foot. He also told the jail nurse that he lost
consciousness for a moment. When | asked him about that, he said he never passed out, but could not remember
everything he did. Hood had never been alone and no one had ever mentioned him losing consciousness. Due to his
comments, the jail nurses required that Hood be treated at a hospital. | transported Hood to Deaconess where they did
an x-ray of his left foot which had some swelling, but no broken bones. Hood complained of head and facial pain so
they did a CT scan which showed a new minor facial fracture that would not require any treatment. ARNP Alissa Helvik
did the examination of Hood. Hood has a history of knee problems, but did not complain of any new knee pain. He also
stated he was assaulted four days ago by other transients who stole his money, leg braces and food. After Hood was
released from Deaconess he was booked for Robbery 2. At the request of Blackwell, | advised Hood he was trespassed
from all Walmart stores for the next three years.

As of the writing of this report, Wages and Blackwell were sent home by their manager at the end of their shift. Other
officers will have to contact them tomorrow to collect written statements and the store video surveillance.

See additional reports by Ofc. Johnson, Berrow, Rankin and Lt. Walker.




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Badaif
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ROBBERY ) O 16-110249 -

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

D. WELLS B236 #1203
3-29-16

e o
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff i e

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-110249
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME TINCIDENT XREF = ||
Tue 03/29/2016 18:59
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 o T ATTEMPTED |
ROBBERY O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 . ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4  ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/29/2016 20:44
PRIMARY CHARGE o UCRINIBRS CODE
INARRATIVE' 0 e

LS S

v LS YR g St Wi IH 2 e e Lo e T I

On 03/29/16 at approximately 1859 hours | heard a call of a male cutting open items inside
the Walmart at 2301 W Wellesley. Store security advised he appeared to be shoplifting these items.
Officers responded to the Walmart and | also responded to assist.

| arrived on scene at approximately 1920 hours. | waited near the front exit of the store in my
patrol car in case the suspect tried to run into the parking lot. Officers gave a description of the
suspect. Officer Wells and Officer Johnson were also near the front of the store on foot. Store
security advised the suspect was starting to exit the store and Officer Johnson and Officer Wells
attempted to assist store security with detaining the suspect. There was a point when officers were
advised over the radio that the suspect was still holding a razor blade in his hand. | was concerned
for the safety of all the civilians in the area, because the suspect was still armed with a razer blade.
This was also an extreme danger to officers because of the damagef/injuries that a razer blade could
inflict to a person. Officers were already prepared for the use of less lethal alternatives depending
on the suspects actions towards them or civilians (hear officer radio traffic).

| could see officers struggling to control the suspect on the front sidewalk of Walmart as | was
pulling up to assist. | got out of my patrol car and officers had the suspect down on the sidewalk
already. He was proned out chest down. | saw a folding knife come sliding out from near the
suspect as | walked up. 1 was unsure if the knife came out of the suspects hand or if it was slid out
by an officer.

The suspect was yelling and continuing to resist the officers as they tried to control and arrest
him. Store security gave me the suspects baseball cap and there was another folding knife in it that
security had, which belonged to the suspect. | observed at least three razor blades on the sidewalk
as well.

| could see taser wire on the sidewalk and Officer Wells advised me the suspect had been
tased, which | relayed to radio. Medics were requested to check on the suspects condition for the
deployment.

| spoke with the suspect briefly. The suspect told me he had razer blades in a handle and the
handle broke, which caused the razer blades to scatter out on the sidewalk. The suspect said he
was scared and knew he was in trouble for what he had done and didn't want to get caught.

Sergeant Carpenter responded and conducted an interview with the suspect (see his report).
| was advised by Officer Wells that Officer Johnson was knocked down by the suspect as he fled the
store. | was also told the suspect pushed the store security employee away to escape detention.
Officers stated they had PC to charge the suspect with robbery, which | agreed was the appropriate
charge given the facts and circumstances they knew at the time of this incident. See other officer

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#216 - Walker, Joe
'APPROVAL ) DATE/TIME
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ROBBERY - 0O 16-110249 :]

reports for additional information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

J Walker #216 L166
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
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Tue 03/29/2016 18:59
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME =
03/29/2016 21:37
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

[NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY T DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

Wages, Krystal M F | w-White #5c

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

505" 200 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown

S\?wnﬁn ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE T
2301 W Wellesley Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(509) 389-2204, (Work) (509) 327-0404

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

CODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

w-1 Blackwell, Jeremiah M M | W-White #50
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
510" 140 Medium Black BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE B
AITY [ | 2301 W Wellesley Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOQL/ADRESS OCGCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Work) (509) 327-0404, (Cell) (509) 389-5775

DRIVER'S LICENSE [J rake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

On 03/29/2016 at 1903 hours I responded to the Walmart at 2301 W WeIIesley Ave to mvestlgate a
suspicious person complaint. While enroute | was assigned to observe the western doors exiting the
northern portion of the business. Ofc. Wells arrived on scene first and relayed over radio that he was
receiving updates on the suspect's activity from Walmart Loss Prevention personnel via phone. Walmart
employee's reported this suspect in because he had a knife in his hand, using it to take product out of its
packaging and conceal it on his person.

The male was described as a white male, 5'11", medium to heavy build, with a "light blue UNC hat," a black
hooded sweatshirt with white lettering on the front, and blue jeans.

iD NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1259 - Rankin, Brandon
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#529 - Carpenter, Paul

| DATETIME
03/29/201 6

Supplemental Report #1 -



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - e

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL O 16-110249 -

I arrived on scene and posted on the north side of the business, in view of the 'garden section' exit and the
main western door exit. | changed my location to in front of the 'garden section’ exit as additional officers

arrived.

Ofc. Wells announced that loss prevention personnel told him that the suspect was leaving out of the main
doors to the north. | began to walk from the 'garden section’ exit to the main doors when | heard
undiscernible yelling. | began to run towards the exit and observed three Spokane Police Department gaining
control of a white male matching the description of the suspect. The suspect was resisting the officers, so |
placed my knees on the suspect's left leg as he laid prone, with his hands concealed under his torso.

The suspect, later identified as Eric J. Hood (11/15/1973), refused to pull his hands and arms from under his
body. | told Eric that he was under arrest, and to stop fighting. The officers on scene were able to pull Eric's
hands from underneath him, and | applied my handcuffs on Eric (DL). While gaining control of Eric, | observed
an officer remove a yellow utility knife and a brown pocket knife from Eric's possession.

| gathered the TASER cartridge, blast doors, TASER wire, three yellow AFIDs, and one pink AFID after Eric was
under control. 1placed them in a plastic property bag and placed them next to Eric in case medical personnel

needed to refer to them.

| then contacted the complainant, Krystal M. Wages (05/22/1984). | interviewed Krystal, who told me the
following (paraphrased): Krystal works as a loss prevention associate for Walmart. Krystal was on the phone
giving Ofc. Wells updates as she observed Eric on security surveillance. Krystal told Ofc. Wells that Eric was
leaving the building with unpurchased merchandise and that he still had a knife on his person.

Krystal watched Eric "bolt left" through the north exit of the business. Another loss prevention associate,
Jeremiah M. Blackwell (07/08/1978), attempted to grab and stop Eric as Eric made his way through the exit.
Eric then ran forward and into Ofc. Johnson. Eric knocked Ofc. Johnson to the ground and ran into the sliding
exit doors. Eric hit the sliding doors so hard that the doors were knocked off the tracks.

Eric made it through the sliding exit doors, where Ofc. Wells was standing. Ofc. Wells identified himself as a
Spokane Police Officer, but Krystal didn't "know exact words, but | know he was a cop.” Krystal then saw
Spokane Police Department officers "yelling" at Eric and telling Eric to show his hands. Krystal heard the
officers telling Eric to "show his hands," but Krystal could not recall the exact phrases they used.

I then interviewed Jeremiah, who told me the following (paraphrased): Jeremiah was adding up the value of
the products concealed by Eric as Krystal followed him on video surveillance. Jeremiah said the approximate
value of the goods stolen was $250.00. Jeremiah also said he observed Eric using a pocket knife and a razor

to open packaging in the store.

NTINUE!

i S ETL: 3
03/29/2016 23:24:17.094




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER J
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL 0 16-110249

Jeremiah followed Eric through the northern exit, identified himself as loss prevention; and attempted to
grab Eric. Jeremiah heard Ofc. Wells tell Eric that he was under arrest. Eric then ran straight into an
unidentified Spokane Police Department officer, knocking him to the ground. Eric then ran out the western
exit doors. Jeremiah grabbed the back of Eric's sweatshirt. Ofc. Wells told Jeremiah to "let go" of Eric, and
Jeremiah observed Ofc. Wells drawing his TASER. Jeremiah saw Ofc. Wells apply a TASER deployment on Eric,
saw Eric fall to the ground, and saw three officers "jump on top of" Eric. Jeremiah recalled that he heard an
unknown officer announce that Eric was bleeding and to call for medical help after the officers gained control
of Eric.

| gathered a yellow Stanley FATMAX utility knife, three razor blades, the expended TASER cartridge, two
TASER probes, the TASER wire, three yellow AFIDs, and one pink AFID for transportation to property. I
booked all of the items onto property as evidence.

I certify that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true
and correct. (9A.72.085)

Brandon Rankin 1259 / A312

?.-I—'E‘-IE.?-."_P.yr W
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-110249

REPORT PURPOSE ' " [ REPORTED ON DATE TIME TINCIDENT XREF ]

Tue 03/29/2016 18:59
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED] INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 _ ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY a
(INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/29/2016 20:50
PRIMARY CHARGE - [ UCR/NIBRS CODE

On the 29 Mar.2016 at 1913hrs. | was dlspatched to 2301 W. Wellesley Av. (Walmart) reference a suspicious
person. | was wearing the uniform of the day. Several officers were already onscene. | was assigned to the west side of
the main doors. LP officer Krystal Wages called 911 saying a white male in his 40's and heavy build was opening
packages with a razor blade. The suspect was approx. 5'11" with a medium to heavy build. He had an unknown amount
of items he had hidden on his person but they estimated it to be approx. $400-500 worth of product. They said he was
walking around carrying a razor blade in his hand. It was updated that he was walking around in his right hand. Ofc.
Wells then advised the suspect, later identified as Eric Hood was walking to the front doors of the store. At this point
he still had stolen product in his possession and had not attempted to pay for them.

I observed LP Blackwell put his hands out towards the suspect. | then heard Ofc. Wells yell at the suspect,
"Police your under arrest." | observed Hood begin to run towards the door | was at. As it appeared Hood did not have a
knife in his hand at that time and was looking towards Ofc. Wells | lowered my shoulder to stop his forward progress
and disrupt him enough that we could place him into handcuffs. He was approx. 20 feet from me when I first saw him. |
quickly closed distance on Hood and came within 5-10 feet of him.

Hood suddenly lowered his shoulder when he saw me and | was knocked to the ground by Hood who then
continued running out the west facing doors. As quickly as | could | stood up and chased after Hood. | observed
Blackwell holding onto Hood. Hood continued running and ran north as he ran out of the store. He was being told to
stop but continued to run and would not stop.

Ofc. Wells then deployed a Taser which instantly stopped Hood as he fell to the ground. Hood instantly pulled
both hands under his chest.

At this point Hood was known to have committed the crime of City theft. With the City theft Hood had also
been carrying around a razor blade he had used to open packages. He was last seen to have been carrying it in his
hand. Hood was armed with a razor blade. Hood had walked around the large department store while carrying a razor
blade and stealing items. Hood appeared to be 6' tall and at least 220lbs. He was taller than me by 3" and at least 60lbs
heavier than me. He was wearing loose fitting coveralls and a baggy sweatshirt that could hold more of the
knives/razor blades. Hood was told we were the police and then chose to run from Police.

Hood escalated his attempt to flee by shoving me, a fully commissioned Law Enforcement officer wearing the
uniform of the day, to the ground. Hood had now committed Robbery as he unlawfully taken property from the
business and then used immediate force to retain the property. Hood then resisted arrest by continuing to run and

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#966 - Johnson, Chris L
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

| ROBBERY O 16-110249

Page 2

after having a Taser deployed on his back. Hood then immediately placed his arms under his chest after the five second
Taser cycle had stopped. It was still presumed that Hood had at least one razor blade on him.

Hood was given numerous commands that he was under arrest and to stop resisting arrest. | was able to pull
his left hand out from under his chest. | did place my knee on the back of his neck/shoulder area to keep him from
standing up as he had initially attempted to sit up. He refused to pull his right hand out from under his chest.

Crime: There was probable cause to arrest Hood for Robbery 2nd degree, a felony crime of violence, based on him
stealing items, and using force to retain the property.

Threat: Hood was observed being armed with at least one edged weapon, a razor blade. Hood was wearing bulky
clothing which could have easily concealed more weapons. Hood made it clear that he was desperate to escape and
would resort to force and violence as he purposely ran at a uniformed Police Officer and knocked him to the ground.
After knocking the Officer to the ground a Taser was utilized but despite that application of force Hood continued to
fight, and pull his arms under him and towards his centerline, where | know weapons are commonly carried.

Resistance: Hood had been told by a uniformed Police Officer that he was under arrest. Instead of complying Hood
resisted attempts by loss prevention to detain him, and then ran directly at a uniformed Police Officer, knocking the
Officer to the ground. Even after being brought to the ground Hood continued to use muscular tension to pull his arms
underneath him and towards his waistline, which concerned Officers because Hood could potentially access a weapon.

For the aforementioned reasons | determined that | needed to quickly gain control of Hood's hands, thus preventing
him from accessing a weapon. As such | did utilize 3-4 knee strikes to his left shoulder rib area to dislodge his right arm.
During this time | did see a knife move away from his right side. After my last knee strike he did release his arm and |
was able to assist with placing him into handcuffs.

Hood apologized for what he had done. He did have blood coming from his nose. | did not see any other injuries on
him.
I did receive slight abrasions on my left knee and swelling on my right pinkie knuckle. ! did not require medical

attention.

Hood was booked into the SCJ for 2nd Robbery. | was advised he was taken to the hospital and it was found he
had a broken foot.

A310 Team #10
C. Johnson #966

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND

03/30/2016 02:10:52.334
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IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.
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SPD 16-110249 e |
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed 03/30/2016 19:30
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 _ATTTEMEFED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ' AﬂEMIPjTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/30/2016 04:28
PRIMARY CHARGE T UCRINIBRS CODE N
TR

On 03/29/16 at apprommately 1915 hrs. | responded W|th tramee, Offlcer Rankin, to Walmart for a
shoplifter. On arrival, we were asked to cover the garden center doorway on the north side of the store, at
the west end of the building. We remained there until Officer Johnson requested that one more officer join
him at the main entrance.

| began walking toward the main entrance as | heard over the radio that the male suspect was exiting the
front. As | got close, | saw Officer Johnson and Officer Wells attempting to take the suspect into custody. |
heard the male suspect yelling, and officers telling him “police, stop.”

The male did not stop, but in fact, broke free from the grip of Officer Wells, and ran directly at Officer
Johnson. The suspect dropped his shoulder, and “body checked” Officer Johnson, knocking him to the
ground. By this time, | was running toward the male to assist in subduing him. Officer Wells chased him out
of the store (west doors, main entrance) where he quickly turned to the north, toward the parking lot. | was
still running toward him when | saw that Officer Wells deployed his Taser. It appeared that the Taser probes
hit their target, but Officer Wells, Johnson, and | reached the male quickly, and | was unable to tell if the
Taser was the cause of his fall, or if it was from Officer Wells and Johnson pulling him to the ground.

Just after the suspect fell to the ground, Officers Wells and Johnson reached his upper body. | trapped his
legs as he was flailing around on the ground. | noticed that he would not give his arms to Officer Johnson or
Officer Wells. | heard them telling the suspect repeatedly to give them his arms, but he failed to comply.
Ultimately, Officer Johnson was able to pull his left arm out from under him, and | grabbed his wrist and hand
while trapping his legs under mine. | held his left arm in place while Officer Johnson ordered him to give us
his other arm. He also failed to comply with this order, and Officer Johnson had a struggle to gain control
over his right arm.

I held the suspects left arm until Officer Johnson and Officer Rankin (who also arrived to assist us) ultimately
gained control of his right arm. | held his left arm until one of the officers were able to handcuff him.

After the suspect was handcuffed, | noticed a small spot of blood on the concrete near his head. He calmed
down, and we were able to assist him in sitting up. Once he was up, | could see blood on his face, and from
his nose. Another officer called for medics to check the suspect, and they arrived a short time later. After

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
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medics checked the suspect, they advised the blood was from his nose, and that he was alert and all of his
vital signs were normal.

| assisted medics in locating the Taser probes, which we found in the area of his lower back. Medics removed
the probes, to which the suspect indicated he never felt. He believed his overalls had stopped them. |
looked at the barbed ends of the probes and did not see any indication they penetrated his skin, but was
unable to confirm this as he had overalls covering the area.

After the suspect was checked by medics, Officer Wells transported him to the jail, and Officer Rankin
collected the probe evidence and a box cutter/utility knife that was used in the crime (see Officer Rankin’s
additional).

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

S. Berrow, 1207
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REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Wed  03/30/2016 16:00

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED |NC—|DENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

ROBBERY |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEFED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

03/31/2016 11:40

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 3 30 16 I responded to Wal Mart 2301 w Wel
the night before. | collected the surveillance video and security reports from the security department.

| turned the reports into records. | downloaded the

Iesley to ple up ewdence from a Robbery from

video and placed it onto property as evidence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

R Van Tassel
A243
844
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REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF ]
Tue 03/29/2016 18:59
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY 0 |
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 "~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME - | cLeareD TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME =
03/29/2016 23:34
PRIMARY CHARGE - UCRINIBRS GODE
=
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On 03/29/2016 at 1903 hours, officers responded to Walmart (2301 W Wellesley) reference a
shoplifter using razor blades to cut items out of plastic packaging. Store Loss Prevention and
officers attempted to detain the suspect, who then tried to flee on foot. The officers took the suspect
into custody after a Taser deployment, and | responded to the scene for the use of force.

Upon arrival Ofc. Wells, Ofc. C. Johnson, and Lt. Walker advised me on the incident. Ofc.
Wells advised he deployed the Taser force option, which caused the suspect to fall to the ground,
and Ofc. Johnson advised he applied a knee strikes to the suspect after the suspect pulled his arms
under his chest/stomach while still in possession of the razor blade. See their reports for complete
details.

The suspect was identified as Eric Hood, and he was being treated by medics for the Taser
application and a bloody nose (sustained when he fell to the ground). Medics could find no other
injury to Hood. Officers had already interviewed the Loss Prevention officers and there were no
civilian witnesses | could find that saw the application of force.

Cpl. Hager responded and photographed Hood's nose, which had stopped bleeding. He also
photographed the knife and razor blades that Hood dropped when he was taken into custody. Hood
was placed in a patrol car and | was able to interview him at that point.

My body camera recorded the interview. Hood stated the following (paraphrased):

1. When asked why he didn't obey officer commands when contacted, Hood repeatedly said
he was just scared.

2. When asked if he knew it was the police, Hood stated he thought the "plain-closed dude”
(loss prevention) was the same person who'd jumped him a few days earlier. Hood said he heard
someone yell "police” which startled him, then another officer stepped in front of him and he ran into
the officer because he couldn't stop.

3. Hood stated it was not his intent to assault the officer he ran into.

4. When asked why he continued to fight and resist once he was on the ground, Hood
claimed he wasn't resisting and went limp. He then stated it was the Taser that made his body tense
up.

5. Hood said his only injury was a bloody nose, which occurred when he fell to the ground
after the Taser application. Hood stated he had no other injury and made no claims that the officers

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - - DISTRIBUTION
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acted inappropriately.

6. Hood acknowledged he was carrying a utility knife and blades. He admitted to hearing the
officers tell him to not resist and that he was under arrest. Hood stated he knew he was in trouble
and had gotten caught.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Sgt. P. Carpenter #529
L229, Team 10
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On 3/29/16, at approximately 18:00hrs, |, Jeremiah Blackwell, Asset Protection Assaciate (APA) for Wal-
Mart #2865 in Spokane, WA., first observed suspect, later identified by Spokane Paolice as Eric Hood in
the electronics department looking at headphones and video game accessories. Wal-Mart associate
David Trott approached me in regards to Hood and stated that Hood had previously selected items in his
cart and all of them are supposed to be on lacking security pegs, so he was unsure how Hood got them.
This was suspicious enough to continue observation. | followed Hood as he walked around the
department for another five minutes. | saw him reach into his pocket and pull out a small utility blade
and cut off 4 $30 SD cards from a locking peg and add them to his cart with 3 sets of headphones. He
then used the blade to remove a $50 Bluetooth headset and add that to the cart as well. Hood headed
over to the photo department and again used the blade to remove a camera battery charger, putting it
in the top of the cart with the other selected items. He exited the department and turned to toys, but
then left his cart in toys and walked away. | stayed on the cart while APA Krystal Wages followed Hood
to the back restroom. | grabbed the cart, thinking it best to deter the theft than trying to apprehend
Hood while he had a blade on him. As | grabbed the cart and was bringing it back to photo, APA Wages
called me and said Hood was coming back. The photo associate took the 4 selected SD cards, but then
walked away when Hood came over to reclaim the shopping cart. Hood took the cart into toys, but
failed to notice the cards were missing. He then walked through toys for about 10 minutes. He pulled
out a foldable pocket knife and used it to cut open one of the boxes. At that point, APA wages called 911
and informed them of the situation. Hood walked. over to the automotive department and finished
removing a set of headphones from the package and concealed it into his coat pocket, ditching the
empty package on a nearby shelf. Officer Wells of the Spokane Police called Wages back and asked for
an update. Wages stayed on the phone with him for.the remainder of the incident to get constant
updates. Hood walked up and down the hardware aisles, using either the knife or the small utility blade
to cut items out of their respective packaging, using the blade for almost all of them. He then made his
way to the foods department and also walked up and down each aisle, cutting open merchandise and
concealing them in his pockets while selecting food items to put in his cart. Once all of the items were
concealed, Hood pushed the cart over to the crafts department and left it there with the selected food
inside. He then walked up toward the front of the store to the main exit. As | stepped outside, | found
Officer Wells behind the door on the east side and on the phone.

While passing by the registers and exiting the store, Hood made no attempt to declare or purchase the
unpaid-for merchandise. Once outside the store at 19:38hrs, I, and Officer Wells approached Hood and |
identified myself as Wal-Mart Asset Protection and asked to have the unpaid-for merchandise returned
to me. Hood immediately turned and ran. Wells yelled out, “Spokane Police, you're under arrest,” but-
Hood kept running. Officer Johnson entered the west door with Hood running right for him. Johnson
quickly braced himself as Hood rammed into him and knocked him off his feet. | grabbed hold of Hood’s
jacket with Wells right behind me ordering someone to move. As Hood drug me outside the west side
doors, Wells grabbed hold of my shoulder and told me to let go at the same moment he fired the Taser
into Hood. Hood fell to the ground and three officers grabbed him. Hood continued to struggle for a
minute while the officers instructed him to calm down. Hood eventually calmed once he was handcuffed
and the officers got him rolled over on his side. Hood had a cut on his left cheek from when he fell on
the pavement after being Tased, so the officers called EMT for medical treatment. Wells got Hood sat up




and asked him if he was alright or if anything hurt. Hood admitted that he wasn’t hurt, “except for his
heart and soul.” He apologized to the officers and said he understood why they Tased him. He explained
that he was recently homeless and was stealing the items because he didn’t have any money. EMT
arrived a couple minutes later and addressed the cheek and Taser probes in Hood’s back. All
merchandise was recovered. Total theft for the seven items was $181.41. The officers took custody of
Hood and they left. Wells asked if we wanted Hood trespassed and we told him that we did; for fleeing
and for having been caught shoplifting at Wal-Mart once already.

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that all statements made
herein are true and accurate.

Jeremiah Blackwell

7/8/78
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TASER Information

Report Generated by

Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE DEPANGMENT

Serial X12000MEK Badge ID
Model TASER X26P Local Timezone
Firmware Version Rev. 04.020 Generated On
Device Name D WELLS

Health Good

Kakuda, Blaine
443

EVIDENCE(OSYNC

Pacific Standard Time (UTC -0700)

29 Mar 2016 22:28:28

Dates from: Tue Mar 29 14:00:00 2016 to : Tue Mar 29 23:00:00 2016

Device (X26P)

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM: YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdius] [%]
496 29 Mar 2016 19:33:53 Armed 21 59
497 29 Mar 2016 19:33:58 Safe 5 21 59
498 29 Mar 2016 19:34:00 Armed 21 59
499 29 Mar 2016 19:34:02 Trigger 4 59
500 29 Mar 2016 19:34:06 Safe 6 22 58
501 29 Mar 2016 19:34:08 Armed 22 58
502 29 Mar 2016 19:34:11 Trigger 5 58
503 29 Mar 2016 19:34:31 Safe 23 24 58
504 29 Mar 2016 22:14:45 USB Connected
505 29 Mar 2016 22:19:06 Time Sync 29 Mar 2016 22:14:47 to 29 Mar 2016 22:19:06
506 29 Mar 2016 22:22:33 Time Sync 29 Mar 2016 22:22:04 to 29 Mar 2016 22:22:33
507 29 Mar 2016 22:23:33 Time Sync 29 Mar 2016 22:23:33 to 29 Mar 2016 22:23:33
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.

Charge [microcoulombs]
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.

Charge [microcoulombs]




